

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: March 6th, 2023

Call to Order: 8:01 pm

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Michael Tucker, Samira O'Neal, Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Madison Lavoie, Kelly Foster, Hayden Kirkhart, Shukira King, Kaiden Beck, and Karley Bloesch. (Advisor- Branton) Guests – Abbey Alexander and Kyryam Molina

Members not in Attendance: All present

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on March 6th, 2023. The meeting convened at 8:01 pm with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion.....Lucia Chacon

None

Introduction and Overview of Items

• Lucia congratulated Raychelle Chambers for winning 1st place in the FBLA competition. She also congratulated Madison Lavoie for getting into PA school. Lucia asked all Cabinet members for feedback on Casino Night. Michael Tucker stated that he had lots of fun playing poker. Haley Rooks stated that we had a lot more students sign up last year than this year. Overall, Casino night was a success and lots of fun!

Business

Action

- - The floor was opened for discussion where Senator Abby Alexander presented the Library Study Room Chair Update Resolution. All Cabinet members are in favor of this resolution. On motion by Madison Lavoie and seconded by

Martina Rossetti, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve this bill.

- - The floor was opened for discussion where Senator Kyryam Molina presented the Touch-less Water Bottle Filing Stations bill. Lucia made a friendly amendment to section 2 of the bill. Kaiden asked a question whether to add a station to the 3rd floor of the union. On motion by Madison Lavoie and seconded by Haley Rooks, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve this bill.
- - O Martina announced the amount the food would cost for the International Student Dinner. The approximate total of all items, such as southern barbecue, salads, dressings, desserts, and cold beverages is \$1,326.64 On motion by Martina Rossetti and second by Shukira King, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the funds of \$1,326.64 for the International Student Dinner.
- Go Green Weekend DJ.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced to all Cabinet members that DJ Epic is booked and will not be available for the weekend of Go Green. In replacement of DJ Epic, DJ Brick Q has been contacted and is charging \$200 for 3 hours. On motion by Michael Tucker and second by Madison Lavoie, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the funds of \$200 for DJ Brick Q to be the Saturday night DJ of the Go Green Weekend.
- - O Haley announced the changes and updates for the Inauguration Ceremony. The ceremony will take place April 27th at 6:00 pm. Lucia announced that this event will be mandatory for all Cabinet members to attend. On motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Shukira King, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the updated Inauguration Ceremony.

Discussion

- Big Green Event Awareness week.....Lucia Chacon
 - Michael announced that the BGE Awareness week will be March 20th-24th. Michael asked all Cabinet members for suggestions and ideas that could be done that week. Hayden suggested doing a trivia scavenger hunt and Lucia suggested giving out miniature cupcakes. Michael announced that he will put together a list and send it to all Cabinet members as soon as possible.
- Legislative Day.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that only a select few of Cabinet members will be selected to attend the Legislative Day. Those that have been selected will have another meeting to discuss the agenda and other preparations for the Legislative Day.
- Appropriation Request Form......Kaiden Beck

 Kaiden announced that he has been working on an appropriation request form for all students and organizations to use when making requests for funds.
 Lucia and Kaiden made changes and updates to the form however, the form is still not finished.

Cabinet Reports

- Advisor Branton
 - Encouraged all Cabinet members to attend the Career Fair and Tattoo Pop –up Shop.
- Vice President
 - Female disposal bins have been installed around campus. There has been an updated list for disposal bin locations.
- Public Relations
 - Currently working on Appointed position posts and promotion for The Big Green Event and Go Green Weekend Flyers. Elections will be posted on Wednesday.
- Chief of Staff
 - Encouraged Cabinet members to pass out Big Green Event Flyers, Capitol Visit is March 22nd, and the movie night is mandatory this week.
- International Affairs
 - Will be going to the Delta party over spring beak to figure out the centerpieces for the dinner. Centerpieces will be paid with \$500 sponsored from the President's office.
- o Big Green Event
 - o Encouraged all Cabinet members to call project sites for The Big Green Event.
 - o Has a meeting with the Exchange Club about Project sites.
- Treasurer
 - o SGA General Account Balance- \$110,400.02
 - Will continue to edit the appropriation request form.

Adjournment: 9:12 pm

• Next Cabinet Meeting- March 20th, 2023, at 9:23 pm.